
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
Monday, April 27, 2020 

Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 
Work Session 

 
NOTICE: For the duration of the COVID-19 Emergency, related executive orders by the Governor and City Proclamation of 

Emergency, City public meetings will be conducted via video conference or conference call, with members of the body 

participating from remote locations. The City uses "Zoom" software as the platform for such meetings. The public may 

monitor such meetings: 

• By watching a live stream of the meeting, on the Two Rivers City Hall Facebook page or the City website 

(www.two-rivers.org) 

• By tuning into Spectrum Cable Channel 993 

• Via Zoom (download for free at zoom.us) using the login below for video/audio or use one of the phone 

numbers below for audio only 

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: Please use this URL to join.  

https://zoom.us/j/96423720635 Or join by phone: Dial: US: +1 929 205 6099 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 301 

715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 Webinar ID:  964 2372 0635  

NOTE: TO ADDRESS THE CITY COUNCIL DURING “INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC” OR ANY PUBLIC 

HEARING, YOU MUST EITHER; 

*A CC ES S T HE M EET IN G V IA  ZO OM (B Y P H O NE C ONF ER E NC E OR V ID EO  

CONFERENCE); 

*OR CALL THE FOLLOWING PHONE NUMBER WHEN ANNOUNCED AT THE MEETING: 920-793-5534 

If you have any questions about monitoring public meetings of the City Council during this Emergency period, please contact 

the City Manager's Office, telephone 920-793-5532, e-mail lkuehn@two-rivers.org  

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Announcement That This Meeting is Being Held as a Remote Meeting--
Council President 

 

5. Overview of Council-Manager Government--City Manager 
 

6. Overview of Ethics Issues, Open Meetings Law, Public Records Law--City 
Attorney 

 

 
 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org
http://www.two-rivers.org/
http://zoom.us/
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/96423720635&sa=D&ust=1588167966566000&usg=AOvVaw1s-IG6epDpl8c-UNB6XyCw
mailto:e-mail_lkuehn@two-rivers.org


April 27, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

7. Announcement of Council President's Appointments of City Council 
Committees and Committee Chairs 

 

8. Nomination and Election of City Council Members to Various City Boards and 
Committees 

 

 

 

9. Adoption of Resolution Concerning Regular Meetings Per Month, Time of 
Meetings, Order of Business, Matters Referred to Future Meeting, Council 
Committees and Rules of Procedure 

 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution and Rules of Procedure 

 

 

10. Consideration of Directing Staff to Prepare an Ordinance or Resolution for 
Presentation at the May 4 City Council Meeting, Providing for a Reduction in 
Annual Fees for Alcohol-Related Licenses to Assist Local Establishments 
Impacted by the COVID-19 Emergency (Agenda Item Requested by 
Councilmember Wachowski) 

 

 

 

11. Adjournment 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 
 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 
at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



6.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 L

aw
s 

 (
26

29
 :

 O
p

en
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
aw

s)



4/24/2020 S:\CTYMNGR\Committee Appointments\Summary Boards Commissions.doc 

 
SUMMARY INFORMATION ON  

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITIZEN BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
Except as otherwise noted below, appointments are made by the City Manager, subject to confirmation by the City Council.  Seats designated for 
City Council members are filled   annually through a City Council nomination and election process, typically at the first City Council meeting in 
May of each year.   
 
All terms expire on May 1.  Appointees are limited to three terms of continuous service on any one board or commission, except for the Library 
Board, whose members are limited to six years (two three-year terms).    

 
Board/Commission Functions Membership Meetings Term Members 

Advisory 
Recreation Board 

Advises Rec Director and City 
Council on Parks and Recreation 
programs and policies; provides 
input on operating budget and 
capital improvement plan for parks 
and recreation facilities 

7 citizens 
2 Council members 
1 student member 
Pks & Rec Director 

Monthly 
2nd Tuesday 
7:00 PM 

3 years 1. Corey Thuss, citizen 
2. Brian Gallagher, citizen 
3. Kathy Peterson, citizen 
4. Robert Reed, citizen 
5. Ashlee Walesh, citizen 
6. Daniel Cortte, citizen 
7. Dorothy Tinkham Delo, citizen 
Maggie Klinkner, student 
Erin Gonnerman, Council 
Jack Powalisz, Council 

Board of Review Hears assessment appeals under 
criteria set by State Statutes; busiest 
in revaluation years 

3 Council Members 
City Manager 
City Clerk-
Treasurer 

Annually, 2nd 
Monday in May 
plus additional 
days as required 

1 year Bill LeClair, Council 
David England, Council 
Bonnie Shimulunas, Council 
City Manager 
City Clerk 

Business & 
Industrial 
Development 
Authority (BIDC) 
and Community 
Development 
Authority (CDA) 
2 boards, with most 
members serving 
dual memberships 

Sets policy for City Economic 
Development Revolving Loan Fund; 
acts on all applications for loans 
from that fund. 
Sets policy on industrial park lot 
sales; acts upon terms and 
conditions for all such lot sales. 
Advises Ec. Dev. Supervisor and 
City Council on economic 
development policies and strategies 

CDA: 
5 citizens 
2 council members 
 
BIDC: 
7 citizens 
2 council members 

Joint meetings 
Monthly 
4th Tuesday 
5:00 PM 

CDA: 
4 years 
 
BIDC: 
3 years 

Elizabeth Bittner, CDA 
Greg Coenen, CDA/BDIC 
Don Karman, CDA/BIDC 
Dick Klinkner, CDA/BIDC 
Darla LeClair, BIDC 
Keith Lyons, BIDC 
Dan Wettstein, BIDC 
Tracy Yaggie, CDA/BIDC 
Curt Andrews, Council 
Jay Remiker, Council 

8.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s 
 (

26
28

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
C

it
iz

en
 B

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s)



4/24/2020 S:\CTYMNGR\Committee Appointments\Summary Boards Commissions.doc 

Board/Commission Functions Membership Meetings Term Members 

 
Business 
Improvement 
District Board 

Reviews annual budget and 
proposed BID levy and rate for the 
downtown area business 
improvement district; reviews 
annual audit. 

9 citizens, at least 5 
of whom are 
business or property 
owners in the BID 

As needed, 
usually over 
noon hour 

3 years 1. Tom Christensen, citizen 
2. Greg Erickson, citizen 
3. Bob Fox, citizen 
4. Steve Sonntag, citizen 
5. James VanLanen Jr., citizen 
6. Vacancy, citizen 
7. Vacancy, citizen 
8. Vacancy, citizen 
9. Vacancy, citizen 

Community 
Development 
Block Grant 
Housing 
Committee 

Works with staff to identify target 
areas and program priorities for 
Community Development Block 
Grant applications.  Develops 
program policies within parameters 
provided by State and Federal 
CDBG program regulations.  Sets 
policy for and oversees loans of the 
Housing Revolving Fund. 

7 citizens 
2 Council members 

Monthly 
3rd Tuesday 
4:00 PM 

3 years 1. Kris LaFond, citizen 
2. Don Karman, citizen 
3. Fred Pospeschil, citizen 
4. Vacancy, citizen 
5. Vacancy, citizen 
6. Vacancy, citizen 
7. Vacancy, citizen 
David England, Council 
Mark Bittner, Council 

Commission for 
Equal 
Opportunities in 
Housing 

Meets on an “as needed” basis to 
consider issues related to the City 
Fair Housing Code 

5 citizens 
2 Council members 

As needed 2 years 1. Vacancy, citizen 
2. Vacancy, citizen 
3. Vacancy, citizen 
4. Vacancy, citizen 
5. Vacancy, citizen 
Bonnie Shimulunas, Council 
Erin Gonnerman, Council 

Committee on 
Aging 

Advises Senior Center Supervisor, 
Rec Director, City Manager and 
City Council on policies and 
programs of importance to senior 
citizen residents of Two Rivers 

8 citizens 
1 Council member 

Monthly 
1st Monday 
8:30 AM 

3 years 1. Gerald Lyons, citizen 
2. RuthAnn Hearley, citizen 
3. Richard Langman, citizen 
4. Lenore McDonough, citizen 
5. Donna Reilly, citizen 
6. Bette Roidt, citizen 
7. Jerome Schubring, citizen 
8. David Schmaling, citizen 
Bill LeClair, Council 

8.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s 
 (

26
28

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
C

it
iz

en
 B

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s)



4/24/2020 S:\CTYMNGR\Committee Appointments\Summary Boards Commissions.doc 

Board/Commission Functions Membership Meetings Term Members 

Environmental 
Advisory Board 

Advises management staff and City 
Council on matters pertaining to the 
environment; major focus has been 
startup and subsequent monitoring / 
evaluation of City solid waste 

6 citizens 
1 student member 
1 Council member 

Monthly 
1st Tuesday 
6:00 PM 

2 years 1. Rusty Walesh 
2. vacancy 
3. vacancy 
4. vacancy 
5. vacancy 
6. vacancy 
Vacancy student 
Jay Remiker, Council 

Library Board Governing body for municipal 
library operations, with powers, 
functions and duties as provided in 
Chapter 43, Wis. Stats.  Appoints 
and supervises Library Director; 
approves and oversees annual 
library budget (subject to approval 
of local property tax funding by the 
City Council); sets policies 
pertaining to library operations 

6 citizens 
1 school district rep 
1 council member 

Monthly 
2nd Tuesday 
7:00 PM 

3 years 1. Ned Guyette 
2. Stanley Palmer 
3. David Pennefeather 
4. Sharon Sleger 
5. Larry Thomas 
6. Thomas Van Horn 
School District 
Bonnie Shimulunas, Council 

Plan Commission Powers and duties as provided in 
Sec 62.23, Wis. Stats., including:  
developing and adopting the City 
Master Plan; making reports and 
recommendations to the Council 
related to the development of the 
city; advising the City Council on 
requests for zoning changes and 
annexations; advising the Council 
on the location and design of public 
facilities; advising the Council on 
the acquisition of land for municipal 
purposes, or the sale of any city-
owned properties.  Conducting site 
and architectural plan review for all 
new developments other than one or 
two-family residences 
 

4 citizens 
City Manager 
City Engineer 
1 council member 

Monthly 
2nd Monday 
5:30 PM 

3 years 1. Rick Inman 
2. Kay Koach 
3. Connie Loden 
4. Eric Pangburn 
City Manager 
City Engineer 
David England, Council 

8.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s 
 (

26
28

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
C

it
iz

en
 B

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s)



4/24/2020 S:\CTYMNGR\Committee Appointments\Summary Boards Commissions.doc 

Board/Commission Functions Membership Meetings Term Members 

Police & Fire 
Commission 

Powers and duties as provided in Sec 
62.13, Wis. Stats., including 
appointments of the Chiefs of the 
Police and Fire Departments and 
review of appointments of 
subordinate staff (both new hires & 
promotions) as recommended by the 
chiefs; also matters of employee 
discipline & discharge in Police/Fire. 

5 citizens 
(City Mgr. 
Appointments not 
subject to City 
Council 
confirmation) 

As needed 5 years 1. Michael Canty, citizen 
2. Brad Yaggie, citizen 
3. Kristine LaFond, citizen 
4. Sandy, Rohrick, citizen 
5. Jerry Taddy, citizen 

Room Tax 
Commission 

 5 citizens As needed 1 year 1. James VanLanen Jr., citizen 
2. Vacancy, citizen 
Mark Bittner, Council 
Curt Andrews, Council 
Erin Gonnerman, Council 

Zoning Board of 
Appeals 

 5 citizens As needed 3 years 1. Mike Canty, citizen 
2. Jeff Gordon, citizen 
3. Preston Jones, citizen 
4. Vacancy, citizen 
5. Vacancy, citizen 
Dick Klinkner, Alt. #1 
Vacancy, Alt. #2 

City Council Representatives to Outside Organizations 

Two Rivers Main 
Street, Inc. 

Private, not-for-profit corporation 
established to pursue downtown 
revitalization.  Major funding sources have 
included a Business Improvement District 
(BID) and annual City contribution.  (Not a 
board or committee of City government) 

13 voting member 
board (includes 
City Manager and 1 
council member) 

Monthly 
2nd Tuesday 
7:00 AM 

3 years Curt Andrews, Council 

Progress 
Lakeshore 

  Every Other 
Month 
3rd Wednesday 
7:15 AM 

 Bonnie Shimulunas, Council 

Manitowoc Area 
Visitor & 
Convention 
Bureau 

  Every Other 
Month 
2nd Thursday 
8:00 AM 

 Mark Bittner, Council 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
B

o
ar

d
s 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s 
 (

26
28

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
C

it
iz

en
 B

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s)



 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council will hold its regular meetings on the first and third 

Monday of each month, unless any such Monday shall be a legal holiday, in which event the 

meeting will be held in the next secular day. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that the hour of the day when such regular meetings of 

the Council shall be held shall be at 6:00 PM. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that the order of business for all meetings of the Council 

shall be as follows: 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANC 

III. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCILMEMBER REQUESTS TO 

PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

VI. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

VII. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 

- Letters and other communications from citizens 

VIII. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

IX. CITY MANAGER=S REPORT 

- Introduction of Invited Guests 

- Status/Update Reports 

- Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 

X. CONSENT AGENDA 

- City Council Minutes 

- Applications and Petitions 

- Reports 

XI. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 

XII. CITY COUNCIL - UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

XIII. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

XIV. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 

XV. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that if the Council directs any matter to be the special 

business of a future meeting, the same shall have precedence over all other business at such 

meeting. 

 

 

 

 

  

9.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
O

rg
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
26

26
 :

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
er

 M
o

n
th

)



BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Council President shall appoint standing 

committees including:  Public Works, Utilities, and Finance and Personnel to assist in the work 

of the Council and such other special committees as he may deem necessary. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Council adopts the rules for the Council as 

attached. 

 

Dated this 21st day of April, 2020. 

 

 

 

  
                     Councilmember 

 

 

  
             Gregory E. Buckley 

           City Manager 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
O

rg
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
26

26
 :

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
er

 M
o

n
th

)



 RULES FOR CITY COUNCIL 

 CITY OF TWO RIVERS  

 

 

 April 21, 2020 

    

MEETINGS 

 

1st and 3rd Mondays at 6:00 PM, Council Chambers, City Hall 

 

OFFICERS 

 

President and Vice President.  Elected by majority of members present and voting at 

reorganization meeting. 

 

RULES 

 

Roberts Rules of Order and any special rules adopted by the Council. 

 

VOTING 

 

A roll call vote shall be recorded on all ordinances and resolutions.  A roll call vote shall 

be recorded for major purchases in accordance with Municipal Code Section 2-7-7. 

 

COMMITTEES 

 

The three standing committees are Personnel and Finance, Utilities and Public Works.  

Standing committees are subject to the call of the chair and the Council may also meet as 

a Committee of the Whole from time to time. 

 

AGENDA 

 

A copy of the proposed agenda, together with copies of reports, recommendations, 

ordinances, and the like are furnished each Councilmember the Thursday before the regular 

Council meeting on the following Monday. 

 

PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 

All meetings of the City Council, its committees, whether regular or special, are open to 

the public, except as indicated by State Statute (Open Meeting Law). 

 

SPECIAL MEETINGS 

 

On call of President, City Manager, or two members after filing notice with the City 

Manager’s Office who shall legally notify each member of the Council. 

 

 

 

 

9.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
O

rg
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
u

le
s 

 (
26

26
 :

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
er

 M
o

n
th

)



FIRST MEETING OF NEW COUNCIL 

   

The third Tuesday in April as indicated by State Statute (64.01). 

 

SEATING ARRANGEMENT 

 

Seating arrangements in the Council Chambers shall be determined by randomly selecting 

numbers at the reorganization meeting. The Vice President shall be seated, to the 

immediate right of the City Attorney, to facilitate matters of assisting the President. 

 

RECORDING OF MEETINGS 

 

All meetings of the Council shall be electronically recorded and kept on file for not less 

than 60 days. 

 

Adopted April 21, 2020                               

 

 

 

 

  
 Councilmember 

 

 

       
 Gregory E. Buckley 

                City Manager 

 

9.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
O

rg
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 R
u

le
s 

 (
26

26
 :

 R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 P
er

 M
o

n
th

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

em
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 f

es
s 

al
co

h
o

l l
ic

en
se

s 
 (

26
25

 :
 L

ic
en

si
n

g
 F

ee
s)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll Call
	Roll Call

	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Announcement That This Meeting is Being Held as a Remote Meeting--Council Presiden
	5. Overview of Council-Manager Government--City Manager
	6. Overview of Ethics Issues, Open Meetings Law, Public Records Law--City Attorney
	2629 : Open Meeting Laws
	a. Open Meeting Laws


	7. Announcement of Council President's Appointments of City Council Committees and Committee Chairs
	8. Nomination and Election of City Council Members to Various City Boards and Committees
	2628 : Summary Citizen Boards and Commissions
	a. Summary Boards Commissions


	9. Adoption of Resolution Concerning Regular Meetings Per Month, Time of Meetings, Order of Business, Matters Referred to Future Meeting, Council Committees and Rules of Procedure
	2626 : Regular Meeting Per Month
	a. Re-Org Resolution
	b. Re-Org Resolution Rules


	10. Consideration of Directing Staff to Prepare an Ordinance or Resolution for Presentation at the May 4 City Council Meeting, Providing for a Reduction in Annual Fees for Alcohol-Related Licenses to Assist Local Establishments Impacted by the COVID-19 Emergency (Agenda Item Requested by Councilmember Wachowski)
	2625 : Licensing Fees
	a. memo consideration fess alcohol licenses


	11. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	6.a · Open Meeting Laws
	8.a · Summary Boards Commissions
	9.a · Re-Org Resolution
	9.b · Re-Org Resolution Rules
	10.a · memo consideration fess alcohol licenses


